

## ANNUAL REPORT

# For presentation at the Annual General Meeting 26th November 2013



**Brittany Broben** 

### Contents

Officials	3
Officers	3
Committees	3
President's Report	4
Committee	4
Coaching	4
Officiating	4
Competitions	4
Membership	4
2013 Trophy Recipients	4
Facilities	5
Marketing & Promotion	5
Future Plans	5
Conclusion	5
State Executive Director's Report	6
Volunteers	6
State Government	6
Available Grants	6
Queensland Academy of Sport	6
Membership	6
"Get On Board"	6
Conclusion	6
Committee Reports	7
Coaching Coordinator's Report	7
Competition Director's Report	7
Technical Coordinator's Report	7
DIVING QUEENSLAND REPRESENTATIVES and results HIGHLIGHTS	8
RECORDS	9

### DIVING QUEENSLAND (QUEENSLAND DIVING ASSOCIATION inc.)

Patron: Her Excellency Penelope Wensley AO. Governor of Queensland

### Officials

**Board of Directors** 

President Paul Stafford
Vice President Heidi Graymore
Treasurer Steven Warner
Directors Michelle Kovchenko
Steven McCartney

Jason Scott

Janne Ellis (State Executive Director - non-voting)

Government

Officers

Competition DirectorToni TooheyCoaching CoordinatorChris RyanTechnical CoordinatorKevin HallUniforms OfficerHeidi Graymore

Committees

Finance Committee Steve Warner (Chair)

Jason Scott

Michelle Kovchenko Paul Stafford *(ex officio)* Janne Ellis *(ex officio)* 

Competitions Committee Toni Toohey (Chair)

Heidi Graymore Maxine Boyd

Selection Panel Jason Scott (Chair)

Chris Ryan

Michelle Kovchenko

State Development Squad Manager Jewels Stewart

Clubs Chandler Diving Club

Paradise Diving Club

**RAPS** 

Life Members: Terry Harte

John Sherry
\*Graham Deuble
Alan Smith (2009)
Dianne Smith (2011)

Auditor: Ian W Barfoot RCA



### **President's Report**

The past year has continued to challenge the board but rewarding results are appearing for Diving Queensland and our affiliate clubs. The Board of Directors is always working hard to minimise the workload on our volunteers who are becoming rarer particularly in time of need, however we are now seeing more people stepping up and offering assistance.

Diving Queensland is currently in preparation for its new three year Strategic Plan (2014-2016) for the next stage of 3 year funding from the State Government, and identifying as many new pathways and athlete sources as a necessary requirement for the future for the sport in Queensland.

Despite the financial environment, and the very busy lives of our volunteers, we continue to see benefits from the Chill Out recreational program but this is yet to feed off into Club participation numbers.

More venues around the state will certainly aid in this endeavour and allow new clubs to be born. Maintaining many of the programmes previously introduced has been a focus also.

### Committee

The Diving Queensland Board of Directors has met regularly to provide oversight of the Association, including finances, policies & procedures, and to progress our strategic vision & operational plan.

Current members of the DQ Board are:

President - Paul Stafford
Vice President - Heidi Graymore
Treasurer - Steve Warner
Directors - Steve McCartney
Michele Kovchenko

Jason Scott

State Executive Director - Janne Ellis (non-voting)

Thanks to all for your efforts and commitment. There are a number of Board sub-committees that also involve significant involvement of other members, particularly including Finance Committee, Competitions Committee, and Selection Panel.

### Coaching

A coaching course was held to train more Level 1 coaches, and participation of many young athletes in moving along their diving careers into coaching has been exciting to see. Further coaching courses are planned but questions need to be asked of the next step in the pathway that allows level one coach's' to progress to level two. The current process we believe to be out of date and does not provide for the quantity and quality of young junior elite athletes with the credentials and experience to be upgraded.

Elite athletes require a fast tracking program, different to that of a non-diver achieving coaching credentials. It is imperative that we provide pathways for these young athletes to remain in the sport and the current system does not provide us with that. Further discussions will be held with DA to hopefully achieve this.

### Officiating

A large number of volunteers continue to assist as judges, coaches, and recorders at Diving Queensland competitions. The computerised recording program is used effectively by the volunteers, with results being readily available and transposed to the DQ web site for all participants to track their progress etc.

Obtaining sufficient judges is sometimes an issue, so a call to other helpers is always of importance. We are pleased to announce a resurgence in officiating numbers from new parent s entering the sport. Several judging courses have been held to train more people to assist with judging at future Diving Queensland competitions. The streamlining of processes and updating to more modern procedures has been a major focus of the competitions committee with tremendous success and accolades from DA officials.

### Competitions

Diving Queensland responds to the needs of the athletes by holding several Qualifying Competitions, State Championships and hosts on behalf of Diving Australia, National Championships (by roster). For the success of these competitions, it involves many people who volunteer their services as officials, judges, and coaches, and we are grateful to the small number of volunteers who assist in this area.

We were unfortunately unable to attend the National School Sports program once again due to funding issues and teacher requirements. Numbers were down this year and even with a suitable teacher available, the costs would have been too prohibitive for our athletes to attend. Thanks to Heidi Graymore for all her effort and we still will endeavour to attend this event when circumstances permit.

### Membership

There are four clubs affiliated with Diving Queensland; RAPS based at Chandler (Brisbane), with a division of RAPS at Kawana on the Sunshine Coast, Chandler Diving Club based at Chandler (Brisbane), and Paradise Diving Club based at Southport (Gold Coast) which unfortunately has no home as the re-construction of the facility for the Commonwealth Games is underway. A new Club is now being formed at the re-activated Centenary pool at Spring Hill, to be known as Centenary Diving Academy.

We are currently having some issues about membership and what would be expected in the spirit of the sport as certain clubs, without naming, are choosing to not register non-competitive divers within the system. This has had a profound impact on funding for DQ and although requests for assistance from DA have been made, to date no resolve has been forthcoming.

We do believe that even though DA has its HP responsibilities it should still be providing assistance to State Associations when these types of issues arise. This is a serious matter and if not driven from a national level and corrected the entire diving fraternity will suffer with some individuals just driving their own agendas'.

### 2013 Trophy Recipients

Congratulations were extended to the following award recipients:

11 & Under Girls - Kiarra Milligan

11 & Under Boys - Cameron Mitchell

12-13 Girls - Kate Johnston

12-13 Boys - Mark Teoh

14-15 Girls - Tasmin Stewart

14-15 Boys - Michael Leonard

16-18 Girls - Taylah Harrison

Junior "A" Girls - Emily Meaney

Junior "A" Boys - Matthew Barnard

Junior "B" Girls - Georgia Sheehan
Junior "B" Boys - Kurtis Matthews
Junior "C" Girls - Akayla Quinton
Junior "C" Boys - Toby Cobb
Open Women - Brittany Broben
Open Men - Dominic Bedggood
Volunteer of the Year - Maxine Boyd
Encouragement Award - Shai-Lea Williams
Rookie of the Year - Cameron Mitchell
Best New Talent - Emily Boyd and Lara Tarvit
Best Male Diver - Ethan Warren
Best Female Diver - Brittany Broben

### **Facilities**

The new deep-water pool at Brisbane Aquatic Centre has now been completed with the 1 and 3 m springboards, and 5m platform available. Although this facility is now available it is not being used to the best of its opportunities and we are working with clubs to make more use of the outdoor arrangements. This will allow Clubs to begin their training earlier, but of course like Southport and Kawana, they will need to learn how to effectively manage their time in the outdoor facilities. DQ and the Clubs are fortunate to have access to good dryland training facilities at Chandler in Brisbane.

The New club at Centenary Pool will now open up the entire north side of Brisbane to the benefits of Springboard and Platform diving. With the amount of good private and public schools on the north side this venue should grow in numbers over the next twelve months and possibly emerge as a strong contender in the club stakes in years to come. Being an outdoor facility should not diminish its importance, as many International Teams are always seeking outdoor facilities for training purposes when leading into major international events that are being held outdoors.

Further discussions are ensuing with a further two venue possibilities in the next two years becoming available within the Brisbane Metropolitan area, on top of Regional location possibilities around Queensland.

Having the AIS, QAS and a functional NTID Squad located at Chandler is of major benefit to our club divers in many ways; however, the down side is that our clubs have limited access at this time to pool and dry land time at Chandler. Furthermore, the pool facility is often used for swimming competitions, which sometimes restricts availability over the summer months.

### **Marketing & Promotion**

The Diving Queensland web site is a very useful facility, however it has had its detractors over the last few years and we are looking into the viability of a site re-structure in the months to come. This will also hinge on any relevant timelines that are in the wind regarding DA's plans for database and website provisions into the future. We are now considering the possibilities of a marketing program as we now have multiple venues and this will

require budgetary considerations to make this possible, and/or assistance from DA on marketing strategies. Our incorporation of social media through Facebook has not been fruitful due to not having the required skills in marketing through this medium, but new strategies will make this a very viable communication channel in the near future.

### **Future Plans**

Our strategic and operational plan has been revised for the next three year State Govt funding period. The Government focus is very much on increased participation and healthy lifestyles, but with the change in political positions within Queensland, funding processes have changed dramatically and criteria for successful funding is still up in the air as to the level of funding that may be made available over the next 3 years. Final decisions on this are unlikely until well into November this year.

This will include a focus on

- Increased Participation (eg through the recreational diving program),
- Retention in the sport of our teenage divers (eg by encouraging them to develop coaching and judging skills),
- Skill development of divers, coaches, and judges (through our squad programmes, coach training, and judging courses)
- Increased Profile (eg through marketing & media)
- Supporting clubs to maintain viability (eg. by providing management training opportunities, supporting funding application, negotiating pool access & costs, etc)

### Conclusion

The past year for Diving Queensland has been one of much change and as with any change process it has caused discontent in some areas, but accolades in many more. So moving into the future, diving in Queensland will grow exponentially as we develop new venues, new clubs and thus greater membership levels.

Queensland volunteers are once again the strength of our organisation and without that member support we could not exist successfully.

As we move forward with new concepts, new competition opportunities and new members our future is exciting. I look forward to providing what expertise I can to assist in that area for as many years as is required.

I can only reiterate my thanks to all those who work on behalf of Diving Queensland and the betterment of the sport.

Paul Stafford President

### State Executive Director's Report

Diving Queensland is working well within the confines of its mission and vision statements. Amazing progress has continued given the size of the Association, and of course, more can be done. Teamwork is essential to ensuring the productive future for Diving Queensland - the only area for competition is in the pool, and positive results are always enhanced when this attitude is foremost.

As has been alluded to in the President's Report, full registration of all individuals joining this fantastic sport is essential. Not to undertake registration of every member of every Club, not only puts an unnecessary financial burden on both Diving Queensland and to a lesser extent Diving Australia, the load on those members who are being registered appropriately, actually find that it costs more to "do the right thing." Additional to this is the rights of the members. Each member is entitled to the correct registration and insurance coverage as decided by the parent body. Not to undertake this procedure is at the very least, poor judgement on behalf of those Clubs and individuals responsible for this potentially unethical practice.

### Volunteers

Most sporting organisations will tell you that they survive due to a strong volunteer base. There is no doubt that Diving Queensland has a solid base of volunteers, but of course, the call for more people to assist is always loud. Encouragements of all people both within and external to the sport, allow others to engage and feel a part of this sport as well as a Club and Diving Queensland. For the greatest amount of satisfaction, remember to "Get on Board"

### **State Government**

We are grateful for the assistance received from the Department Officers. Their advice and attention to our sport is most gratifying, and we enjoy a mutual respect for what is sometimes a difficult role. We are completing the third year of the three year funding cycle, 2011-2013. To properly establish the next round of State Government funding, the Department issued their agreement to another 3 year funding cycle, and with that the Application for same. Following the Boards input to an updated Strategic Plan, the self-assessment tool was completed and submitted and DQ received notice of its inclusion to Band 1 - \$5,000 to \$100,000 each year from 2014. The Strategic Plan was submitted and at time of writing, DQ is waiting information as to the actual amount it will receive from within that band. A major part of the Governments practise is to fund according to participation and increased participation rates, hence the need for fully registered membership.

### **Available Grants**

With the new Government, all schemes were closed until policy changes could be understood and implemented. New schemes are opening and all Clubs should ensure their members awareness of the schemes available. The Gambling Community Benefit Fund is no doubt one of the best schemes for Clubs to apply for, along with several other State and Civic Government and private opportunities. Get in the Game is a suite of State Government grants available for many individuals and is often over-subscribed, so it is important for Club officials to advise those members who may be eligible for funding..

### **Queensland Academy of Sport**

QAS Diving is a partnership programme and is aimed at fast tracking the development of Queensland's young talented divers that demonstrate the potential to excel at an elite level. Diving Queensland is very fortunate to have the backing of Diving Australia to ensure that the diving programme is maintained within the Queensland Academy of Sport. A presentation from DA to QAS was held recently and given the content of that presentation, it is hoped that continuing positive assistance from the QAS is maintained.

### Membership

As one of the KPI's in the DQ Strategic Plan, many hours have been devoted to the Recreational Diving Programme. This is one of the most successful partnerships with the Brisbane City Council Chill Out scheme, and attendance is always at capacity. Clubs need to embrace this concept while at the same time understand that while Diving Queensland continues with this strategy, that they the Clubs will reap the rewards from any increased membership.

### "Get On Board"

The tag to rally all/any individuals into the fold, and to create a chance for divers to enjoy the art of springboard and platform diving, has been replicated in many ways, and should be used as frequently as possible. This obvious 'play-on-words' fits this organisation well.

### Conclusion

Many thanks to our President Paul Stafford and the Board of Directors, for the role that you play in this Association and of course the commitment and dedication to that role. To those who are not seeking re-election, your commitment is known and appreciated - many thanks for all your efforts.

'Unsung heroes' are many in an organisation such as Diving Queensland. These people never get the public recognition they deserve, but they are well known and their contribution is recognised to the fullest extent. Volunteers are the backbone of Associations and every encouragement is made to all interested individuals to become a vital cog in the wheel for Diving Queensland.

Janne Ellis State Executive Director

### **Committee Reports**

### **Coaching Coordinator's Report**

The number of new Level 1 Coaches continues to rise and this is gratifying, particularly as Clubs can use a bigger complement of Coaches to suit the needs of their members.

Level 1 Courses can be held more than once in a year, so Clubs need to convey this information as well as any individuals who would like to do the First Bounce Course, to the Coaching Coordinator.

Diving Australia recently held a Level 2 Course where Queensland had one attendee. We are advised that more L2 courses are to be held rather than one course every two years. Additionally, a Coaching Review is in progress with DA, so that additional accreditation opportunities may be a very positive outcome, as well as consideration of maintenance of existing Accreditation.

Keeping coaches interested and accredited in our sport is essential to a healthy organisation, so Clubs need to keep urging those individuals who may show any keenness to 'Get on Board' with this facet of the sport.

### Competition Director's Report

2013 has been a very hectic but successful year for the Diving Queensland Competitions Committee. The committee consists of three very dedicated Volunteers (Toni Toohey, Heidi Graymore, & Maxine Boyd) who pride themselves in running professional and efficient competitions.

To run a successful competition we also need help from many volunteers ranging from Announcers, Recording Staff, Judges & Referees. A massive THANK YOU to all volunteers who helped over the year, because without you the competitions could not go ahead.

This year we offered six qualifying competitions, three State Championships, one National Championship, and a World Championship Selection Trial, each and every one run to Diving Australia Standards. Age Nationals was held in Perth and Queensland was represented by a strong team of 23 divers. Elite Junior Nationals was held in Brisbane and Queensland was represented by 13 divers. Open Nationals this year will be held in Sydney in December and we should send a very strong team of about 12 divers. Congratulations to all, you represented you State well, we are proud of you all.

Toni Toohey Competitions Director

### **Technical Coordinator's Report**

I am happy to report that the QLD judging levels have greatly improved, we now have 12 x Level 3 judges. Thank you and congratulations to all those who have made the effort to shadow judge and improve your skills. This has been a great help to the Competition Committee and myself aiding in organising panels for all levels of competitions that have been held in Queensland this past year. I would just like to encourage all current level 3 judges to read the National officiating policy to familiarise yourself with your judging maintenance and upgrade requirements. I would hope the current group of level 3 judges will be able to attend Nationals for further assessments to be done on them, which will hopefully result in their levels being considered for upgrading by Diving Australia.

The new FINA rules have been put into place in Australia, I would like all judges to familiarise themselves with these rules in particular the recent changes. I believe a new Australian judge's exam is being approved and this will be a requirement for all judges to pass to continue in their judging role. The Competitions Committee and myself are working on a feasible date for the next Qld Judges workshop and we hope to be able to do a "mock up" competition again, in order for each judge to gain maximum "in the chair" experience. The exam will hopefully be approved for this workshop and hopefully everyone can sit it then.

I will look forward to working with you all again, over the upcoming competition season. I wish all the best to Judges, Divers and Coaches in their future goals.

Kevin Hall Technical Coordinator

### DIVING QUEENSLAND REPRESENTATIVES and results HIGHLIGHTS (as at September 2013)

### **Diving Australia - National Squad 2013**

Head Coach - Hui Tong Brittany Broben

### Diving Australia National Junior Squad 2013/14

Girl's Group 'B' - Georgia Sheehan Boys Group "B" - Kurtis Mathews

### Queensland Academy of Sport - 2012/2013

Coach - Mathew Helm Georgia Sheehan Naomi Gowlett **Emily Meaney** Jayah Mathews **Kurtis Mathews** Matthew Barnard

Sherilyse Gowlett (Associate Scholarship) Domonic Bedggood (Associate Scholarship)

Emily Boyd (Associate Scholarship) Lara Tarvit (Associate Scholarship) Luke Clohessy (Associate Scholarship) Brittany Broben (Associate Scholarship) Sharleen Stratton (Associate Scholarship) - until Sept 2012

Ethan Warren (Associate Scholarship) - until Dec 2012

### 2013 DA Awards

### Elite Junior Awards:

GroupB Female Diver of the Year Georgia Sheehan Group B Male Diver of the Year Kurtis Mathews Group A Female Diver of the Year Lara Tarvit Group A Male Diver of the Year Matthew Barnard Coach of the Year Mathew Helm (QAS)

### 2012/13 International Open Competition

Sharleen Stratton

2012 Olympic Games - London - 3m 5th

### **Ethan Warren**

2012 Olympic Games - London - 3m - 7th

### **Brittany Broben**

2012 Olympic Games - London - 10m - SILVER 2013 World Series Beijing - 10m 4th 2013 World Series Dubai - 10m 4th 2013 World Series Edinburgh - 10m 8th

2013 World Championships Barcelona - 10<sup>th</sup> 1 metre and 16<sup>th</sup> 10 metre

### **Emily Boyd**

2013 Spain GP - 2<sup>nd</sup> 10m Synchro and 5<sup>th</sup> 10 metre 2013 World Series Edinburgh - 6<sup>th</sup> 10m Synchro 2013 World Championships Barcelona - 4th 10m Synchro

### Lara Tarvit

2013 Spain GP - 2<sup>nd</sup> 10m Synchro and 4<sup>th</sup> 10 metre 2013 German GP - 7<sup>th</sup> 10 metre 2013 World Series Edinburgh - 6<sup>th</sup> 10m Synchro 2013 World Championships Barcelona - 4th 10m Synchro

Sherilyse Gowlett 2013 Spain GP - 4<sup>th</sup> 3m Synchro and 4<sup>th</sup> 3 metre 2013 German GP - 4<sup>th</sup> 3m Synchro and 9<sup>th</sup> 3 metre

**Domonic Bedggood** 2013 Spain GP - 6<sup>th</sup> 10 metre

### Diving Australia - National Development Squad 2013

Head Coach - Hui Tong

Emily Boyd; Sherilyse Gowlett; Matthew Barnard, Domonic Bedggood

### National Talent Identification Squad (at September2013)

Coach: Jinlan Wang and Wang Tong Xiang **Toby Cobb** Akayla Quinton Michaela Egan Paige McCartney Sophie Johnson

### State Development Squad - 2013/2014

Aimee Hammond Tahlia Hickie Kate Johnson Julian Lavell Michael Leonard **Emily Scott** Jessica Sideleckie **Tasmin Stewart** Mark Teoh Shai-Lea Williams Taneka Kovchenko (Guest Athlete)

2013 German GP - 19th 3 metre 2013 Canada GP - 5th 10 metre

### **Matthew Barnard**

2013 Canada GP - 10<sup>th</sup> 10 metre 2013 Italy GP - 12<sup>th</sup> 3 metre

### 2012 FINA World Junior Diving Championships

Brittany Broben - 3<sup>rd</sup> A Group 1m and 3<sup>rd</sup> A Group 10m Emily Boyd - 4<sup>th</sup> A Group 10m and 5<sup>th</sup> 3m Synchro Lara Tarvit - 4<sup>th</sup> B Group 10m, 5<sup>th</sup> 3m Synchro and 6<sup>th</sup> B Group 1m Sherilyse Gowlett - 17<sup>th</sup> A Group 3m

**2013 Australian Youth Olympic Festival (AYOF)**Matthew Barnard - 2<sup>nd</sup> 10m Synchro and 6<sup>th</sup> 3 metre Luke Clohessy - 2<sup>nd</sup> 10m Synchro and 2<sup>nd</sup> 10 metre Emily Boyd - 2<sup>nd</sup> 3m Synchro, 2<sup>nd</sup> 10m Synchro, 4<sup>th</sup> 10 metre and 5<sup>th</sup> 3 metre Lara Tarvit - 2<sup>nd</sup> 3m Synchro, 2<sup>nd</sup> 10m Synchro, 5<sup>th</sup> 10 metre and 8<sup>th</sup> 3 metre

### 2013 Australian Junior Team - International Youth Meet, Dresden

Georgia Sheehan - 1<sup>st</sup> B Group 3m and 2<sup>nd</sup> B Group 10m Emily Meaney - 1<sup>st</sup> A Group 10m and 18<sup>th</sup> A Group 1m

### **RECORDS** (A work in progress)

\* Indicates inaugural award na means not awarded

			-
Club	of t	he \	rear)

\*2011 RAPS 2012 na 2013 na

### **Encouragement Award**

Lauren Craig-Ward \*2011 Jessica Siedlecki 2012 Shai-Lea Williams 2013

### Volunteer Award

\*2011 Heidi Graymore 2012 Toni Toohey 2013 Maxine Boyd

### **Rookie of the Year**

\*2011 Paige McCartney 2012 Kurtis Matthews & Michael Leonard

Cameron Mitchell 2013

### **Best New Talent**

Brittany Broben \*2011 2012 Lara Tarvit

Lara Tarvit & Emily Boyd 2013

### Male Diver of the Year

\*2011 Ethan Warren 2012 Ethan Warren 2013 Ethan Warren

### **Female Diver of the Year**

\*2011 Sharleen Stratton 2012 Brittany Broben 2013 Brittany Broben

Matthew Cooper

Matthew Cooper

Domonick Bedggood

### Open Men's

1999

2000

2013

### Diver of the Year

2001 Matthew Cooper 2002 Matthew Cooper 2003 Gene Kimlin 2004 Matthew Mitcham 2005 Matthew Mitcham 2006 2007 Roger Lillyman 2008 Ethan Warren 2009 Ethan Warren 2010 Ethan Warren 2011 Matthew Barnard 2012 **Fthan Warren** 

### Open Women's Diver of the Year

1999 I Meek 2000 Jodie Mansfield 2001 Jodie Mansfield 2002 Sharleen Stratton 2003 Sharleen Stratton 2004 N Tomkinson 2005 Sharleen Stratton 2006 2007 2008 Sharleen Stratton

2009 Sharleen Stratton Brittany Broben 2010 2011 Brittany Broben 2012 Sharleen Stratton 2013 Brittany Broben

### Junior 'A' Boys Diver of the Year

\*2010 Marcus Gangell 2011 Matthew Barnard 2012 Domonic Bedggood 2013 Matthew Barnard

### Junior 'A' Girls Diver of the Year

Rebecca Stafford \*2010 2011 Sherilyse Gowlett Sherilyse Gowlett 2012

2013 **Emily Meaney** 

### Junior 'B' Boys

### Diver of the Year

2005 Jesse Carver 2006 Jesse Carver 2007 2008

2009 Matthew Barnard 2010 Matthew Barnard 2011 Keelan Bilton-Philp

2012

2013 **Kurtis Matthews** 

### Junior 'B' Girls Diver of the Year

2005 Sansanee Lagerway 2006 2007 Megan Eckersley 2008 Brittany Broben 2009 Brittany Broben 2010 Lara Tarvit 2011 2012 Lara Tarvitt 2013 Georgia Sheehan

### Junior 'C' Boys Diver of the Year

2005 Jesse Carver 2006 2007 Matthew Barnard 2008 Matthew Barnard 2009 Keelan Bilton-Philp 2010 Keelan Bilton-Philp 2011 na 2012 **Kurtis Matthews** 2013 Toby Cobb

### Junior 'C' Girls Diver of the Year

2005 Sansanee Lagerway 2006 2007 Ashleigh De Muelenaere Ashleigh De Muelenaere 2008 Gemma Allinson 2009 2010 Lara Tarvit Naomi Gowlett 2011

2012 Georgia Sheehan

Akayla Quinton 2013

### 16/18 Boys

### Diver of the Year

2008 Matthew Duffy 2009 Jordan Weymark

2010 na 2011 na

2012 Matt Skennar

2013 na

### 16/18 Girls

### Diver of the Year

2008 Erin Bennett 2009 Sansanee Lagerway 2010 Melanie Russell 2011 Erin Toohey Mary Holgate 2012 2013 Taylah Harrison

### 14/15 Boys

### Diver of the Year

2010 James Rvan 2011 James Ryan 2012 Jack Houghton Michael Leonard 2013

### 14/15 Girls

### Diver of the Year

Mary Holgate 2010 2011 Mary Holgate 2012 **Emily Scott** Tasmin Stewart 2013

### 12/13 Boys Diver of the Year

2012 Michael Leonard 2013 Mark Teoh

### 12/13 Girls

### Diver of the Year

Lucy Larkins 2010 Paige McCartney 2011 2012 Finn Dunstan 2013 Kate Johnston

### 11 & Under Boys

### Diver of the Year

2000 G Mirek R Middlin 2001 2002 Jesse Carver 2003 Jesse Carver 2004 I Seal 2005 L O'Hara 2006 2007 Jack Font 2008 Jack Font 2009 Alex Bax

2010 2011

2012 Connor Leonard 2013 Cameron Mitchell

### 11 & Under Girls

### **Diver of the Year**

2010 Rachel Walsh Sophie Johnson 2011 Sophie Johnson 2012 Kiarra Milligan 2013

The following awards are either no longer presented, or are presented in another category.

Senior	Female	2001	R Dix
	f the Year	2002	C Lyons
1999	1 Mansfield	2003	M Russell
2000	J Mansfield	2003	N Swanepoel
2000	?	2005	A de Muelenaere
2002	?	2006	?
2003	?	2007	B Ploughman
2004	G. Kimlin (male)?	2008	L Larkins
2005	M Wu	2009	L Larkins
2006	?		
2007	S Stratton	12/13	years Girls 3 Metre
		1999	N Tyers
Open V	Vomen Platform	2000	?
1999	Z Branch	2001	A Honour
2000	S Flower	2002	L Petersen
2005	M Wu	2003	C Armstrong
2006	?	2004	M Russell
2007	S Stratton	2005	G Gibbons
2007	3 Stratton	2005	?
Alicon	I searby Mamarial Tranky	2007	r T Kovchenko
	Lazenby Memorial Trophy		
	Encouragement Award	2008	B Houghton
2002	C Lyons	2009	E Bliss
2003	K Slapp		
2004	M Russell	-	Girls Platform
2005	E Hills	1999	J Lazenby
2006	?	2000	J Casey
2007	M Houghton	2001	J Casey
		2002	?
Male E	ncouragement Award	2003	K Slapp
2004	L Seal	2004	?
2005	S Hellar	2005	B Squires
2006	?	2006	?
2007	K Bilton-Philp	2007	M Sweeney
	1. 2.1.co. 1 1.11.p	2008	M Houghton
Onen V	Vomen's 1 Metre	2009	E Toohey
1999	J Lazenby	2007	Litoticy
2000	J Mansfield	lunior	'A' Boys 3 Metre
	J Mansfield	2005	-
2001			M Duffy
2002	J Willacy	2006	?
2003	S Stratton	2007	E Warren
2004	S Stratton	2008	E Warren
2005	S Stratton	2009	J Carver
Masters Women 30-49 years			'A' Girls 3 Metre
2009	L Lambert	2005	R Dix
		2006	?
11 & U	nder Girls 3 Metre	2007	S Lagerway
1999	A Young	2008	B Squires
2000	R Dix	2009	B Squires
			•

### VISION

To be an innovative and successful State Diving organisation

### **MISSION**

To encourage, promote, advance, govern, and administer the sport of Diving in and throughout Queensland for the benefit of all participants











### Contact:

M: 0437 432 435 B: 07) 3823 1389
Web: www.divingqld.org.au
Email: execdir@divingqld.org.au

### Postal:

PO Box 1088 Carindale Qld 4152 Street: Cnr Old Cleveland & Tilley Rds Chandler Qld 4155